

Kole Morgan

Software Developer

☎ 402-214-1731

✉ kmorgan0057@gmail.com

🌐 [LinkedIn](#)

🌐 [kmorgport](#)

Goal-oriented software developer with a passion for developing new skillsets. My background in the fitness industry has provided opportunities to directly engage clients and assess their needs. I'm looking forward to a career where I can combine my client service and technical skills to develop solutions that analyze and anticipate what is needed for a customer to have an exceptional experience.

Technical Skills

- Javascript
- HTML/CSS/Bootstrap
- MySQL
- Java SE
- Java EE(Servlets, JSP)
- Spring Boot Framework
- VCS with Git
- Thymeleaf
- Paired Programming
- Test-Driven Development
- JQuery
- Object-Oriented Programming
- Exposure to Python

Professional Experience

Iron Pro Gym

Dallas, Texas

Operations Manager

Apr 2016 - Sept 2020

- Responsible for all membership accounts and operations
- Managed revenue for over 3000 accounts over the lifetime of the business
- Oversaw operations of the entire facility to include certifications, equipment repairs, and trainer businesses
- Implemented employee accountability software that reduced monthly payroll by 25%

Builtco

Dallas, Texas

Personal Trainer

Nov 2013 - Jan 2016

- Managed the diet and exercise regiments of up to 14 clients simultaneously
- Was responsible for scheduling and training documentation for myself and 4 other coworkers

Military Experience

United States Air Force

Omaha, Nebraska

Cryptologic Language Analyst

Aug 2007 - Jan 2013

- Certified in Modern Standard Arabic as well as certified via self taught French and Pashto
- Processed intel data for forward deployed Air Force units; submitted for national agency analysis resulted in focused ISR collection
- Correlated real-time sources; over 10 nose-to-tail interactions w/priority collect--delivered spot-on intel products

Development Projects

Boopr

Boopr is a post-human social media platform that allows dog owners to consume adorable pet content in a social media landscape mired with human stress. A full stack web application that uses SpringBoot, Thymeleaf, Mapbox API integration, and Bootstrap, Boopr creates a social media experience for users to share pictures of their pet canines. Users can upload profiles for their dogs as well as discover other dogs thru geo-locational proximity. Additionally, users may upload their favorite pictures of their pups and 'boop'/like pictures of other charming furry friends.

FarmLister

Full-stack web application that employs MySQL, JSP, and Bootstrap to allow the user to post and search advertisements for home-made goods to help simulate a farmer's market experience during quarantine.

Weather Forecast Platform

Javascript application that uses two APIs and integrates their results to create an interactive map the user can manipulate to receive live weather reports.

Education

Codeup

2021

Certificate of Completion

A fully-immersive, project-based, and intensive 22-week full-stack Java career accelerator that provides students with 670+ hours of expert instruction in software development.

University of Nebraska-Omaha

Sep 2009-Jun 2012

GS-International Studies

Sep 2009-June 2012

Defense Language Institute

Nov 2007 - Mar 2009

Arabic Language Studies

Nov 2007 - March 2009